
' CQ5 23 7 9 6 =1ED U.S. Department of $tate Case No. F-2010-00084 Doc No. C05294796 Date: 01 /22/2013 

CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED 
Page 1 of 2 

From: svcsmartmfi 
Sent: 31812010 7:05:50 PM 
To: SMART Core 
Subject: RESPONSE TO SPECIAL RAPPORTEUR ON THE SALE OF CHILDREN MAALLA REGARDING ARIANA­

LEILANI KING-PFEIFFER- GENEVA LOG# 117·2010 

MRN: 

DatefDTG: 
From: 
Action: 
E.O.: 

TAGS: 
Captions: 
Subject: 

UNCLAS STATE 022084 

SIPDIS 

E.O. 12958: NIA 
TAGS: PHUM, UNCHR·1 

UNCLASSIFIED 

RELEASED IN EULL TO CERTAIN I 
PARTIES ---------

!REVIEW AUTHORITY: Barbara Nielsen, Senior Reviewj!J 

10 STATE 22084 
Mar 09, 2010 I 090000Z MAR 10 
SECSTATE WASHDC 
GENEVA. USMISSIONPRIOR/TY 
12958 
PHUM 
SIPDIS 
RESPONSE TO SPECIAL RAPPORTEUR ON THE SALE OF CHILDREN MAALLA 
REGARDING ARIANA-LEILANI KING-PFEIFFER - GENEVA LOG# 117-2010 

SUBJECT: SUBJECT; RESPONSE TO SPECIAL RAPPORTEUR ON THE 
SALE OF CHILDREN MAALLA REGARDING ARIANA-LEILANI 
KING-PFEIFFER - GENEVA LOG# 117-2010 

1. This is an action request Mission Geneva is requested 
lo convey to the UN Special Rapporteur on the sale of 
children, the text of the letter In paragraph 3. This is in 
response to her letter of 3 March, 2010. The response letter 
of the District of Columbia Child and Family Services Agency 
will be sent by e-mail. This Is item #117 on the 201 O Geneva 
Log. 

2. In her /alter Ms. Maalla raised concern about information 
she received concerning allegaUons of State inaction 
regarding 6 year-old Ariana-Leilani Margarita King-Pfeiffer, 
who is reportedly suffering physical and sexual abuse, 
neglect and possible exploitation in pornography by her 
father since 2008. The mother of the child, Ms. Ariel King 
had filed several complaints about the alleged abuse with the 
Washington D.C. police and the D.C. Child and Family 
Services. The mother does not have custody of the child. We 
consulted with the District of Columbia Child and Family 
Services Agency which provides 
a response, which will be e-mailed to the Mission. 

3. Begin text of letter. 
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Ms. ajat Maalla M'jid 
Special Rapporteur on the sale of children, 
child prostitution and child pornography 
Geneva, Switzerland 

Dear Ms. Maalla. 

In response to your letter of March 3, 2010 concerning the 
alleged abuse of 6 year-old Ariana-Leilani Margarita 
Alexandra King-Pfeiffer, the government of the United States 
passes on the following response from the District of 
Columbia Child and Family Services Agency. 

4. End text. Complimentary closing. 

5. Appreciate Mission's assistance. 
CLINTON 
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